Kezia Dickinson BSN RN

Fayetteville, GA 30215 | C:678-600-5986 | joyfranklin0914@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Enthusiastic caring and Compassionate **Neonatal ICU and Critical Care** Registered Nurse with Five years of diverse nursing experience. Well versed in offering evidence-based, therapeutic care for patients that are dealing with psychosocial and biological disorders. Collaborative, team-oriented with strong track record of establishing solid relationships with clients, co-workers, administration, and local agencies.

Skill Highlights

- Level III NICU
- Ventilator care Level III CCU
- Preceptor
- PICC, UAC, UVC care
- HFNC / SiPAP / BiPAP care skills

- Respirator / oscillator care
- Chest tubes, NG/OG tube insertion
- Charge Nurse
- Cerner and Epic user expert Interpersonal, communication, time management

Professional Experience

AMI EXPEDITIONARY HEALTH TESTING and VACCINATION SITE

4/21 TO PRESENT

- CLINICAL RN Director LAUSD
 - Managing over 500 medical personnel including Logisticians, Regional Directors, administration, CNA's, LPN'S, EMT's, Paramedics, MA'S and RN's
 - PCR SummerBio testing, Antigen and UCLA saliva testing for LAUSD 2nd largest school district in the nation

Registered Nurse 2/21 to 3/31

Clinical Team Lead

Pennsylvania Vaccination Clinic

- Directed and managed over 40 medical professionals during Covid 19 Emergency Response
- Assessed and managed Patients in the community at a vaccination site up to 1000 teachers a day
- Input inventory of vaccines and temperature logs
- Coordinated payroll for staff
- Worked as liaison between administration and healthcare providers during disaster relief
- COVID-19 Vaccination Expert
- Prepare station for vaccinating process
- Assists in preparing the vaccine for administration
- Educates patients about COVID-19 vaccination and Vaccine Information Statement (VIS)
- Validates patient ID and health history tracking for each vaccine dose
- Administers COVID-19 vaccinations and provides patient care as needed
- Monitors patients who receive COVID-19 vaccination for adverse events as needed
- Maintains clinical standards and all infectious disease practices according to protocols
- Follows current CDC guidelines, regulations, requirements and best practices on COVID-19 vaccinations
- Ensures no waste of vaccine

Registered Critical Care Nurse Atlanta Emergency Field Hospital

• Team Lead Charge Nurse

12/2020 to present Atlanta. GA

- Directed and managed 70 medical professionals during Covid 19 Emergency Response in alternate care facility
- Assessed and managed up to 10 patients
- Scheduled PA, CNA, Medics, and RN's to work alternating shifts to care for up to 200 patients
- Managed Pharmacy and scheduled medications for patients diagnosed with Covid 19 and additional comorbidities
- Trained and educated all levels of providers of patient care in EPIC
- Managed daily training in all levels of care in SOP's for disaster relief medicine.
- Worked as liaison between administration and healthcare providers during disaster relief
- COVID-19 Vaccination Expert

Registered Critical Care Nurse / Charge Nurse

07/2020-11/2020

San Quentin / Valley State Prison/Folsom State Prison

- Charge Nurse
- Lead Team in COVID 19 Crisis ACS
- Liaison between Doctors and Medical team
- Implemented education for team on PPE, Safety and medical knowledge of care in environment
- Created hospital environment within the confines of warehouse
- Managed inventory and Orders
- Oversee the operations of medical care of Nurses and Medics
- Covid testing and contact tracing

Registered NICU Nurse

Piedmont Fayette Hospital

02/2019 to 08/2020

Fayetteville, GA

• Evaluated and adjusted life support equipment, tubing and peripheral devices providing critical assistance to

fragile patients.

- Assessed and monitored patient conditions and updated multi-disciplinary teams of updates and concerns.
- Counseled families and caregivers, providing emotional, psychological and spiritual support.
- Collected lab specimens through PAL Lines/ ART lines / heel sticks.
- Participated in CEU and Critical Care workshops
- Participated in and active member of NICU Shared Governance, creating programs to enhance the wellbeing of our patients
- Chest tube maintenance, Tube feeding maintenance, NG/OG and Transpyloric tube insertion
- Float to mother Baby and Labor and deliver admission nurse.

Registered Critical Care Nurse

05/2018 to 05/2019

Southern Regional Hospital

Atlanta, GA

- Provided patient care in a busy 17-bed ICU unit serving trauma patients and impatient surgeries
- Evaluated patient's condition and administered IV, oral, and injections of medications
- Monitored vital signs
- Assist doctors in providing physical assessments
- Administered treatment while ensuring the proper functioning of ventilators, cardiopulmonary support, and other
 life support equipment.
- Participated in team projects to review and improve ICU process guidelines
- Float to Pre-op and PACU

Registered Med/Surg Charge Nurse

08/2016 to 02/2019 Fayetteville, GA

Piedmont Fayette Hospital

- Managed care for post / pre-operative patients from admission to discharge.
- Liaised between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans.

- Experience with various medical conditions including Parkinson's, Dementia, Diabetes, COPD, CHF, Cancer and other various GI Disorders.
- Acted as Relief Charge Nurse
- Preceptor to students and onboarding new employees
- TURP, Wound Vac, PCA Pump, Feeding tubes, Ostomy, TPN, expertise and care

Education and Training

Associate of Science: ADN

Bachelor of Science: RN-BSN 2020

University of Texas of Arlington Arlington Arlington

Master of Science: BSN-MSN 2020

Herzing University

Currently enrolled Atlanta, GA, USA

Licenses/ Certifications/ Memberships

NRP Mar 2022-Marc 20224

Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) May 2020-May 2022

Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification 2020-2022

Registered Nurse in the State of GA, Compact License

Registered Nurse in the state of California

Member of ANA and GNA